
 

 

Supercede Letter 

Date: 2018-07-20 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  

ATTESTATION 

 
FCC ID: Q9DAPEX0365367 
Product: Access Point   
Model: APEX0365, APEX0367 
 
 

There is a typo in the Internal Photo, the antenna photos of APEX0365 and 
APEX0367 are misplaced, we have to update the internal photo of FCC ID: 
Q9DAPEX0365367, and we declare that  
1. there is no change in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion. 
2. the EUT we tested is the one we superseded,  
3. and the antenna information in report does match the superseded EUT 

photo, it is just a typo. 
 
 
Your understanding will be highly appreciated. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Name: Robert Hastings 

Company: Aruba Networks 

Title: Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Emai: rob.hastings@hpe.com 

 


